
  

      

From: Dylan Reingold 
To: Christina Moore 
Subject: FW: Updated Contact for Economic Development Committee | Sebastian River Area Chamber 
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:14:13 PM 
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From: Britney Melchiori 
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 1:11 PM 
To: Dylan Reingold 
Cc: 'Bob Morgan' 
Subject: Updated Contact for Economic Development Committee | Sebastian River Area Chamber 
CAUTION: This message is from an external source. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking links. 

Dylan, 
Good afternoon! It was a pleasure to speak with you today; thank you for taking my call. We would 
like to update our contact for the current seat we hold on EDC. 
Please remove Amber Batchelor and replace with Bob Morgan. Bob’s email address is 
bmorgan@marinebankandtrust.com and he has been copied on this email so that we are all in the 
loop. Also, we need to update our alternate contact from Ralph to myself, Britney Melchiori – email 
bmelchiori@sebastianchamber.com. 
Can you confirm the date and time of the meetings for our reference? Please let me know if you 
need anything additional from us at this time. Thank you for the help! 
Take care, talk soon. 
Britney Melchiori 
MarComm + Partner Success Director 
Sebastian River Area Chamber of Commerce 
700 Main Street, Sebastian, FL 32958 | P: 772-589-5969 | F: 772-589-5993 
www.SebastianChamber.com 
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